DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES PRINTED: 05/122015

. o g, FORMAPPROVED
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES RECF EW B NO. 0838-0391
STATEMENT OF DEFICIENGIES (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION ) ) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NQMBER: A BUILDING Y o 0 2015 PLETE!
105429 B.WING R
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER TWME i
7723 JASPER AVENUE
FIRST COAST HEALTH & REHABILITATION CENTER JACKSONVILLE, FL 32211
x4 0 SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES ) PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION x5y
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST 8E PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX {EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION
T REGULATORY OR LSCIDENTIFYING INFORMATION} TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
DEFICIENCY)
F 000 | INITIAL COMMENTS Fooo
k! An unannounced Recertification survey was “This Plan of Correction does not.
N conducted at First Coast Health and Rehab in constitute an or
J Jacksonville, Floridaon = - . Deficiencies agreement by the Provider of the
N were identified as a result of the recertification e facts ahlegerd or
K survey. Statement of Defidencies. This
Qg o . ) Plan of Corraction is prepared
N The facility is not in compliance with the sololy because It Is required by
&:§ regulations at 42 CFR Part 483, Requwements for state and Federal law,
3 Long Term Care Faciliies. £371 Food
. e/ ProvareSee-Sard
j’ F 371 483.35() FOOD PROCURE, F3n i
§8=D | STORE/PREPARE/SERVE - SANITARY 1. The cove base was repiaced along
\ side the wall in the e machine .
~Q The facility must - 1;: pudde i in fronk of the ce mechine
T {1) Procure food from sources approved or hmwh ‘machine was .
[o— considered satisfactory by Federal, State or local . servicedon5/ . . The sandwich
(8 authorities; and st 2 sides of the bread and both '
i~ (2) Store, prepare, distribute and serve food pﬂz:: gg\e % bread observed
i i in cormer kitchen behind
o D under sanitary conditions the ice e s o by the
Food Service Direcior. The 1 inch gap
observed at the bottom of the back door
o the kitchen was repaired with the
addition of a door sweep. The 3 emply
boxes wese removed from the dry
B N N storage area. The opened box of peas
\) This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced and carrots and operied box of pork Fibs
by: . L . in the freezer were covered and
\) Based on observation and interview, the facifity were cosed. The milk reach In cooler
\) failed to store food under sanitary conditions in was cleaned and is free of food particies
% the kitchen, freezer, and reach in cooler. along the inside edges of the cooler.
A 2. NHA and Dmy Manager visually
N Y
D) | The ﬁndmgs include: Wm mwm, mwmmﬁ.we, ®
Q ensure no open boxes present and the
Dunngmurofﬁ\ekmchenaWsSamon . ‘milk reach in cooler to verify it was
Q\ black biological growth substance was observed % During this vr;p:ﬁon o other
along the inside wall of the kitchen, beside the ice areas on cove base were
machine. A inch puddle of water was m :f:;““" remained free of
observed standing on the floor in front of the ice :
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other safequards provide sufficient protection i the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disciosable 90 days.
following the date of survey whether or not a pian of comection is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14
days following the date thase documants are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite fo continued
program participation.
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F 371) Continued From page 1 Far1 3. Re-education of Dietary Staff of
machine. During 3 visits fo the kitchen on proper storage preparation and
subsequent days of survey the same puddie of distribution of food that estabiishes and
water on the floor in front of the ice machine was meintains W%f“g
observed. There was a sandwich crust, 2 sides of e e the
the bread and both pieces of the sandwich bread, ice machine and deaning the lid on the
observed in the back comer of the kitchen behind ik reach in cooler.
the ice machine. A 1 inch gap was observed at 4. Dietary Manager or Designee will
the bottom of the back door fo the kitchen. complete audits 3 x weekdy o ensure
Photographic evidence obtained. "“’"’i o oo, Findings of audits

. . wilt be reported to comemities

The tour continued into the dry storage area, monthly for 3 morths and reviewed
where three emply boxes were cbserved. There quartesly thereafter to ensure continued
was an opened box of peas and carrots, and an
opened box of pork ribs in the freezer, subject to
contamination from anything leaking in the
freezer and freezer bum. The lid on the milk
reach in cooler had dirt and food particles along
the inside edges of the cooler.
in an interview on &t 11:05 am, the Food
Service Manager confirmed that therewas a
large gap at the bottom of the back door, and that
there was a puddle of water in front of the ice
machine. She stated that water accumulated
when ice was put into coolers fo take out fo the
floors at meal times. She verified that there was
a sandwich crust behind the ice machine that had
been there since , and she swept it up,

F 469 | 483.70(h)(4) MAINTAINS EFFECTIVE PEST F 469

$8=D | CONTROL PROGRAM
The facility must maintain an effective pest
control program so that the facility is free of pests
and rodents.
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This REQUIREMENT is not met as evidenced
Bésed on observation, interview and record
review, the facility failed o maintain an effective
pest control program so that the facility is free of
pests in a closet in the kitchen and resident
The findings include:
1. The Dietary Manager swept up the
roaches and frog out of the
During tour of the kitchen at 7:35 am on
an electrical s observed that was Tumer F;as Control foﬁe&”ﬁw by
accessible only from the kitchen through a
wooden door. There were more than ten large 2. Concierge Rounds were used for
roaches and a frog observed on the evaluation of residents 10 ensure
floor ofthe ... 1. The roaches were not dried out thers were no addtional pests in
or dusty. Photographic evidence obtained. 3. Staff will be re-educated regarding
) reporting any pests to the Administrator
In an interview with Resident #87 on vat or Designes and logging in the
11:32 am, he reported that he saw a live roach in Cumdz:rw.ogforc;mn?m
his . s the past couple of months. He Cortrol Resident Councd
g . . o resident will e re-educated on
said that it came info his the haliway, .
and he kitled I Jigriirche b b Comidigiomil
. or Designes will audit the electrical
Arecently cockroach was observed bya pessts on & dally basis for 8
surveyor in Resident #86's wmmA Conclerge W‘dh hete avery
On at 11:05 am, the Food Service o > mm':atmi’ﬁgs&"g
Manager confirmed that there was a problem with of these audits wil be preserted to
roaches that were in the electrical . - of QAPT meetings for 3 months and
the kitchen. o ensure
continued compliance.
Review of the contract between the facility and
the pest control company revealed that service
was provided every two weeks. The last service
date for the faciiity including kitchen, storage
areas, iobby, commmon areas and entryways
FORM CMS-2567(02-98) Previous Versions Obsolefe Event 1:008.J11 Fachity ID: 41803 if continuation sheet Page 3 of4



PRINTED: 08/12/2015

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OME NO. 0938-0391
OF DEF (X1) PRO! LER/CLIA {X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CORRECTION IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: A BUILDING COMPLETED
105429 B.WING
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE
FIRST COAST HEALTH & REHABILITATION CENTER 7723 JASPER AVENUE
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32211
X410 SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES o] PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION x5}
PREFIX {EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
DEFICIENCY)
F 469

F 469 | Continued From page 3
was .

FORM CMS-2567(02-09) Previous Versions Obsolete Event {D:00BJ11 Facility 1: 41603 If continuation sheet Page 4 of 4



PRINTED: 05/12/2015

o FORM APPROVED
Agency for Health Care Administration
STATEMENT OF DEF 1) P PLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUGTION (X3) DATE SURVEY
AND PLAN OF CO N " JON NUMBER: A BULDING: E E COMPLETED
41803 BWNG -
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE WAY 20 2015
7723 JASPER AVENUE
[~ HABI
FIRST COAST HEALTH & REHABILITATION CE 1 ciccnnvar 1 1 a2a14 AHCA, ... o
X4 1D SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES D PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREGTION x5
PREFIX (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVEACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETE
TAG REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE
DEFICIENCY)
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A relicensure survey was conducted on

First Coast Health and Rehab had deficiencies NLIO
:§ found at the time of the visit. N0 Prysical Eirorment - Safe,
]
N 110 400.141(1)(h) FS; 59A-4.122(1) FAC Physical N110 L The cove Pase v reploced akng
88=D| Environment - Safe, Clean, Homelike The puicie n font of the oo reschis
S . was mopped up and a matt was ordered
400. 141(1)(h)FS : for placement. e machine was
faciity premises and equipment and 3 S of e bkt st v
conduct uts operaﬁons ina safe and mmfary pleces of the bread
manner, in the back comer of the kitchen behind
the: ice machine was swept up by the

59A-4.122(1) FAC Food Service Direcior, The 1 inch gap

The facility shall provide a safe, clean, observed at the bottom of the back door
and which i

aliows the resident to use his or her personal boxes &’m Tufaff""‘"

belongings to the extent possible. storage area. The opened box of peas

This Statute or Rule is not met as evidenced by: in the freezer were covered and boxes
Based on observation and interview, the facility were dosed. The milk read in cooler
fafled to maintain the facility premises ina the
sanitary rmanner in the kitchen, freezer, reach in .an:q Dietary M,.,:g';s 9,?;? u:,"’gf
cooler, and resident . _ . roaches and frog out of the electrical

. w7

The findings include:

During tour of the kitchen at 7:35 amon al . 2. NHA & Distary M:

black biological growth substance was observed inspacted dry food storage ,,v:a Q‘,"
along the inside wall of the kifchen, beside the ice ensure 1o emyty boxes present and the
machine. A i inch puddle of water was
observed standing on the fioor in front of the ice dean. Concierge Rounds were used for
machine. During 3 visits to the kitchen on e .
subsequent days of survey the same puddie of mmﬁ pestsin
water on the fioor in front of the ice machine was
observed. There was a sandwich crust, 2 sides of
the bread and both pieces of the sandwich bread,
observed in the back comer of the kifchen behind

Poc AP )] 15
i1
i
a1
/
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N 110 Continued From page 1 - N 110
the ice machine. A 1 inch gap was observed at
the bottom of the back door to the kitchen. 3. Re-education of Dietary Staff on
Photographic evidence obtained. mmp oper & of food that jishes and
- N mairtains sanftary conditions during
The tour continued into the dry storage area, service. Daily deaning schedule
where three emply boxes were observed. There updated to include mopping under the
was an opened box of peas and carrots, and an ice machine and dleaning the lid on the
opened box of pork ribs in the freezer, subject to milk reach in cooler, Staff wil be ';s
contamination from anything leaking in the to the Adminisirator ks :mt ting any
freezer and freezer bumn. The fid on the mik logging In the Commercial Service Log
reach in cooler had dirt and food parficles along for Tumner Pest Control. AL next
the inside edges of the cooler. Resident Coundll residents will be re-
educated on informing staff i any pests
In an interview on at 11:05 am, the Food ore seen-
Service Manager confirmed that there was a 4. Dietary Manager or Designee will
large gap at the bottom of the back door, and that complete audits 3 x weekly to ensure
there was a puddie of water in front of the ice e prer aﬂ; aucis
machine. She stated that water accumulated distyibution . Findings
when ice was put into coolers to fake out to the mmml
floors at meal times. She verified that there was quartery thereafter to ensure continued
a sandwich crust behind the ice machine that had Distary Staff,
been there since , and she swept it up. Director o Designee will audit the
gt pests on a daffy basis
During tour of the kitchen at 7:35 am on wesks. il Round for
an electrical .. ... ... observed that was business day and report
accessible only from the kitchen through a findings to NHA or Designee weekly x 8
wooden door. There were more than ten large Ra;mm audits will be
roaches and a frog observed on the meetings for 3
floor ofthe ... The roaches were not dried out norihs and reviewed
or dusty. Photographic evidence obtained. ensire
In an interview with Resident #87 on at
11:32 am, he reported that he saw a five roach in
his the past couple of months. He
said that it came into his the haliway,
and he killed it.
Arecently | cockroach was observed by a
surveyor in Resident #86's
AFICA Form 3020-0001
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On at 11:05 am, the Food Service
Manager confirmed that there was a problem with
roaches that were in the electrical of
the kitchen.
Review of the confract between the facility and
the pest conirol company revealed that service
was provided every two weeks. The last service
date for the facility including kitchen, storage
areas, lobby, commmon areas and enfryways
was .
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Michelle Hennings, Administrator

First Coast Health & Rehabilitation Center
7723 Jasper Avenue

Jacksonville, FL. 32211

Dear . Hennings:

On | 127-30, 2015, Recertification, Licensure and Life Safety Code surveys were conducted
in your facility by representatives of this office.

The purpose of this visit was to determine if your facility was in compliance with requirements
for nursing homes participating in the Medicare and/or Medicaid programs. Your facility was
found not in substantial compliance with the participation requirements.

Enclosed are the Forms CMS-2567 (Statement of Deficiencies and Plan of Correction) and
State (3020) Forms. These forms reference the deficiencies that were identified during the
visit,

A Plan of Correction (POC) for the deficiencies must be submitted to this Field Office 10 days
after your facility receives the faxed Form CMS-2567. Failure to submit an acceptable POC
within ten (10) days after receipt of the faxed statement of deficiencies may result in the
imposition of remedies. You will be notified by telephone or fax if your POC is found to be
acceptable. If your POC is found to be unacceptable, you will be informed in writing. The
correction date indicated by the facility shall be after the date of survey exit. Deficiencies
shall be corrected no later than , 2015,

Your POC must contain the following:

. What corrective action(s) will be accomplished for those residents found to have been
affected by the deficient practice,

. How you will identify other residents having potential to be affected by the same
deficient practice and what corrective action will be taken;

. What measures will be put into place or what systematic changes you will make to
ensure that the deficient practice does not recur; and,

. How the corrective action(s) will be monitored to ensure the deficient practice will not

recur, i.e., what quality assurance program will-be put into piace.

Jacksonville Field Office

921 N. Davis St, Bldg. A, Suite 115 Facebook com/ACHAFlorida

Jacksonville, FL 32209 Youtube.com/AHCAFlorida
“Twitter. com/AHCA_FL.

SlideShare. net/AHCAFlorida

Phone:(904) 798-4201; Fax{904) 369-6054
AHCA MyFlorida.com
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Recommended Remedies:

Please note that this letter does not constitute formal notice of imposition of alternative
sanctions or termination of your provider agreement. Should the Centers for Med:cave &
Medicaid Services determine that ination or any other ion is d, we will
provide you with a separate formal notification of that determination.

Remedies will be recommended for imposition by CMS if your facility has failed to achieve
substantial compliance by the revisit. Informal dispute resolution for the cited deficiencies will
not delay the imposition of the enforcement actions recommended. A change in the
seriousness of the noncompliance found may result in a change in the remedy recommended.
When this occurs, you will be advised of any change in remedy.

« Civil Money Penaity, in an amount and duration to be determined by CMS.

+ A mandatory denial of paymem for new admissions will be imposed , 2015 if
substantial compliance is not achieved by that time.

« Termination of Medicare Agreement. We are recommending to the CMS Regional Office
and/or State Medicaid Agency that your provider agreement be terminated on y
2015 if substantial compliance is not achieved by that time.

If, upon the subsequent revisit, your facility has not achieved substantial compliance, the CMS

Regional Office or State Medicaid Agency will impose the other remedies indicated above, or a

revised remedy, if appropriate.

i | Dispute Resol
In accordance with §488. 331 you have one opportunity to question cited deficiencies through
an informal dispute resolution process. To be given such an opportunity, you are required to
send your written request, along with the specific deficiencies being disputed, and an
explanation of why you are disputing those deficiencies, to:

Attention: 1DR Coordinator

Agency for Health Care Administration
2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop 8-A
Tallahassee, Florida 32308

FAX (850) 414-6946

or
Phone number: (850) 412-4301
IDRCoordinator@ahca. myflorida.com

The IDR request must be sent during the same 10 days you have for submitting a Plan of
Correction for the cited deficiencies. An incomplete informal dispute resolution process will not
delay the effective date of any enforcement action.

The Quality Assurance Questionnaire has long been employed to obtain your feedback
following survey activity. This form has been placed on the Agency's website at
hitp: I/ahca myflorida com/Publications/Forms.shtm! as a first step in providing a web-based
tive consumer satisfaction survey system. You may access the questionnaire through
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the link under Health Facilities and Providers on this page. Your feedback is encouraged
and valued, as our goal is to ensure the professional and consistent application of the survey
process.

Thank you for the assistance provided to the surveyors. If you have questions, please contact
this office at (904) 798-4201.

Sincerely,

Kelley Foster, RN.
Registered Nursing Consultant
Div. of Health Quality Assurance

CTlow
Enclosures



